Between Jackson St and McKenzie St (.233 acres) Two lots were donated in 1959 as a Memorial for two little boys, John N. Gannon age 14 and his brother George H. Gannon age 11 who bought the property in 1904 for their mother and sisters. They purchased the property and house from savings they earned; John operated a peanut and popcorn machine and George shined shoes and sold the Spokesman-Review.

Amenities:
A. Greenspace